From:

To:
Subject: FW: No. 1 The Square, Akeld - Additional Information to Address NCC Highways Concerns
Date: 27 July 2020 14:10:20
Attachments: Grasscrete.pdf
Revised Site Plans.pdf
Hi Margaret,

More info for 20NP0037. | think the revised site plans are the ones which have already been
provided so nothing to add but the grasscret PDF will need to on called something like
‘grasscrete example’. Can you also put on his e-mail and call it something like ‘Additional
information for Highways’

Once these are on then | think we can change the validation date to today and do the full re-
consult (excluding Gill).

Give me a shout if you want a chat.
Thanks,

Colin

Sent: 27 July 2020 13:
To: Colin Godfrey

Cc: Tony Astles
Subject: No. 1 The Square, Akeld - Additional Information to Address NCC Highways Concerns

Dear Colin,

With reference to Consultee comments from Highways, | attach site plans of the area,
showing access with visibility dimensions.

Please note that this is an existing access for parking and has been for some 100-150 years,
to 2 no. properties. The marking in red over the entrance from cottages 1-2, are purely for
planning criteria. The applicant does not own the driveway to the front of No. 2 (Mr. &
Mrs. Carr) and has only right of access. It is stated that the entrance has to be widened, but
the wall is not under the control to be removed and will not be allowed to be altered. Due
to turning areas as shown, the exit from gardens will be forward direction only.

It is the intention to use Grasscrete up to the tarmac highway road, as shown on the
attached and therefore with this material, there will be no gravel discharge or kerbing to
provide natural landscape to this Listed area.

Regards,

David

DossonsDEesign Lo



Hotel Car Park
Kendal

UK

Grasscrete GC3

1000 m?

Car Park

The stunning scenery of England’s Lake District makes has long made it a natural draw for tourists
from around the World. The influence of nature with constantly changing light and colours across the
rugged skyline, has captivated artists and poets for centuries. As befits an area of natural lakes it also
happens to host the heaviest rainfall in England. This can be .a problem when designing car parks:
How to allow for the surface water run-off without radically changing natural contours?

One such example can be found at this popular hotel. The ideal site for a new car park was to be
found along a natural terracing set to one side of the main driveway. To screen the parking from view
a bund would be constructed around the lower reaches of the area creating in doing so a dish
shaped profile. Rather than using macadam paving with the extensive drainage infrastructure that
would be needed a solution was found instead with Grasscrete. ’

With Grasscrete GC3 being selected the permeability of the system enabled natural levels of
percolation to be maintained without altering the contours. With no requirement for kerb edges the
profile could blend seamlessly into its surroundings. It was also possible to cater for the curved shape
of the area without incurring the stepped edged that would be a requirement with the alternatively
considered pre-cast units.

An ideal example of Grasscrete enabling development and a natural environmental balance to be
main

building your =rvirormenial belief GrassConcrete WWW.orass s ele.com
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